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MEMORANDUM 2021-12 

 
TO:  Section 5311/5310 Program Subrecipients 
 
FROM: Bradley B. Lindsey, P.E 
  State Local Transportation Engineer 
 
SUBJECT: TMS Platform replacing BMMS Platform November 15th, 2021  
 
 
ALDOT is pleased to announce the deployment of the new statewide reporting 
platform TMS (Transit Management System). TMS is being developed as the central 
location for all ALDOT reporting and communications for the 5310 & 5311 programs.  
 
During this first phase, TMS will replace BMMS for the reporting of your vehicle 
maintenance.  
 
Important: 
 

• BMMS will be retired as of November 15, 2021.  
• TMS will be activated on November 22, 2021.   
• Providers are to review and update your agency’s data in BMMS to ensure a 

successful transfer to TMS prior to the retirement of BMMS.  
 
All providers must immediately register at the TMS Provider Portal located here > 
http://portal.altrans.org. The cutoff date for registering will be September 24, 2021. 
 
 

TMS training videos will be provided at the Provider Portal in the coming weeks with 
additional TMS training being offered at the Fall Meeting, November 17-19, 2021 at 
Lake Guntersville State Park. (Information and registration located on ALTRANS 
training page found here  >  https://altrans.org/?page_id=1054) 
 
If you should have any questions or comments, please contact Kasey Rogers at 
(334) 242-6764. 
 
BBL/RRS/kor 
   
c: Mr. Garry Havron, OPT 
 Regional Managers, OPT   
       Program files       
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